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Raymond J Lepine

From: Raymond J Lepine
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October, 2019 06:04
To: Raymond J Lepine
Subject: PARIS SCHEDULE

PARIS NOVEMBER 12 -19 
 

Reservations at  Hotel Bastille Speria.  You can look it up on line to see its style and location. 
 
Some thoughts about how we will spend our days and nights while in the City of Lights!!!! 
 
MUSEUMS: 
              Centre Pompideu 
              Louvre 
              D’Orsay 
              Rodin 
              L’Orangerie – Monet’s lilies 
              Cluny Museum (maybe) 
              Musee Rodin 
 
CHURCHES: 
              Notre Dame – a courtesy call 
              Sainte-Chapelle – stained glass windows 
              Sacre Couer – if we want to climb that hill 
              Sainrte-Denis – church where kings and queens are buried.  A metro ride. 
              Sainte-Paul – Our neighborhood church.  Very old and interesting 
 
RESTAURANTS: 
              Procope – oldest restaurant in Paris on the Left Bank. 

Brassarie Bofinger – Next to our hotel and very good. 
Bistros, Bistros, Bistros 
“Breakfast in America” – 4 blocks from the hotel if we must have bacon and eggs. 
 

JUST PLACES: 
              Versailles- A day trip. 
              La Defence – new modern part of Paris.  Offices, parks, restaurants 
              Old Opera House – Chagall ceiling 
              New Opera Hours – Located Place Bastille.  Just want to see it. 
              Gallery Lafayette – roof top view plus coffee or a glass of wine. 
              Cimetiere du Pere-Lachaise – last stop on bus 69 
              George Cinq lobby – just to see it 
              Champs-Elysees – Walk 
              Le Marais - Walk 
              Flea Market -Big one on the edge of town and small one near Place Bastille. 
              And whatever else we come up with. 
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Note: It is suggested that we buy a special ticket to enter all of the museums which is less expensive than individual 
tickets and you are able to avoid lines. 
 
I welcome your comments, additions  and/or deletions. 
 


